pg;%mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division

‘ 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
i’za-s wgg%gn Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060
July 17, 2014

ADDENDUM #1, RFP E-54-14

PROCUREMENT AND INSTALLATION SERVICES FOR PORTABLE DORMITORY-
OFFICE FOR FIREFIGHTERS

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.

Q1: Is this a lease or purchase request?

Response: We have not decided, prices for both would be appreciated.
Q2: Do you have a floor plan design of what you expect?
Response: No.

Q3: Who will do the electrical and utility connections?
Response: The installer will handle utility connections.
Q4: Do you require ADA decks, steps and ramps?
Response: Yes.

Q5: Is the site level and accessible by large trucks?
Response: Yes.

Q6: Do you have a specific building spec for this project?
Response: No.

Q7: What permits are required for this project?-Who will obtain building permits and
land disturbance permits?

Response: Temporary trailer: the contractor has to obtain the permits. Contact building
inspections at 954-786-4670.

Q8: Will the building be placed on a dirt, gravel, asphalt or concrete surface?




Addendum #1, E-54-14

Response: Asphalt (in the existing parking lots) would be preferred.

Q9: Do you also need pricing to relocate the buildings after the projects are completed
at the Fire Houses?

Response: Yes, pricing to move to the next fire house. Therefore there will be three
installations and removals, one for each the three firehouse renovation sites.

Q10: How many temporary buildings do you need?
Response: As many as will accommodate our needs.

Q11: This project is too detailed for all the proper questions to be answered and asked
correctly through email. How do | go about scheduling a site visit?

Response: There is unrestricted access to each of the parking lots. Fire Chiefs have
been notified that vendors may be inspecting the fire station sites in response to RFP
E-54-14.

Addendum #1 is posted on the City’'s website: http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov.
Bidders must submit their bid with the revised information. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the line provided on Page 15 of the RFP.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), Auqust 5, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.
Sincerely, ;

Jeff English
Purchasing Agent

CC: website
file



